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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 9:56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE, ADDRESS comlssmnr
DIRECTORY
America's Choice Communications Corp TX887 jessiewooden@yahoo.com No
American Phone Services Corp. TX697 rferranti@amphone.com No
DialTek, LLC d/%a DTK Telecommunications, LLC TX323 jmhancock@comcast.net No
DSLi ' TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
CGeorgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire(@hbss.net No
REI Communications TX287 Christy@reicommunications.com No
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com No
Super-Tel.Com, Inc. TX665 TomTerwilliger@hotmail.com No
VGM International, Inc. TX596 _galina@vgmitel.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TX415 dgietzen@vycera.com No
www.netquincy.com TX686 reaton(@myquincy.net No

Printed on 9/30/2008 at 12:40:32 PM
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‘ . FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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PARTICTPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MATE
NAME CODE ADDRESS c om::: k S‘[‘ON
DIRECTORY
America's Choice Communications Corp TX887 jessiewooden@yahoo.com No
American Phone Services Corp. TX697 rferranti@amphone.com No
DialTek, LL.C d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC TX323 Jjmhancock{@comcast.net No
DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net No
REI Communications TX287 Christy@reicommunications.com No
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Flbabadi@yahoo.com No
Super-Tel.Com, Ing. TXG665 TomTerwilliger@hotmail.com No
VGM International, Inc. TX596 galina@vgmtel.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TX415 dgietzen@vycera.com No
www.netguincy.com TX686 reaton@myquincy.net No

Printed on 9/3/2008 at 2:17:16 PM




ke; Search Specifications)

TITLE

Telephone One Inc

Wednesday, Sep 03, 2008 02:17 PM




Commission Clerk

on
From: System Administrator FQ)@CI m I 0‘9 / 0 g

To: Christy@reicommunications.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 2:17 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 702069)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 702069)
Sent: 9/3/2008 2:17 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Christy@reicommunications.com on 9/3/2008 2:17 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's emall server. Please contact your systemn administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 sorry, no maitbox here by that name (#5.1.1)>



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Eama ~~
Cas« Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080461-TX Date Docketed: 07/09/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8216, issued

to City of Quincy d/b/a netquincy d/b/a netquincy.com d/b/a
www.netquincy.com, for apparent second-time violation of Rule

Company: City of Quincy d/b/a netquincy d/b/a 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
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